

RECEIVED

Jun 01 2026

SC Court of Appeals

From: [Lynnley D. Ross](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Subject: Willette Wilkins v Lowcountry Hotels III DBA Holiday Inn Express Y3FC49194 & Lashanda Wiggins vs. IH Services, Inc. Y66C78469
Date: Saturday, May 30, 2026 4:04:32 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Hi there!

I write regarding two workers compensation cases before the Court:

- Willette Wilkins v Lowcountry Hotels III DBA Holiday Inn Express (Appellate Case # 2026-000934)
- Lashanda Wiggins vs. IH Services, Inc. (Appellate Case # 2026-000088)

I am scheduled for a long vacation in August 2026 for a milestone birthday. I have protection for hearings from the Workers' Compensation Commission from August 3, 2026 to September 10, 2026.

What do I need to do to secure protection from the Court for this time? Ideally I would like to be protected not only from oral arguments but also from submission of briefs and such. Is that possible? I don't practice before the Court very often so I'm sorry for this question.

Thank you!

Lynnley

Lynnley D. Ross
Attorney

email: ldross@wicblaw.com
phone: 864.695.1464
325 Rocky Slope Road, Suite 201
Greenville, South Carolina 29607

This message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, attorney work product or other privileges. If you received this message in error, please send a reply, delete the message immediately and do not forward this message to any other person.
